
meetings both to the consideration of the ques-
tion of refugees and to the other items of the 
agenda, which would allow the Committee to 
progress in its work. 

The CHAIRMAN explained that the Secretariat 
had pointed out that it would not be possible for 
the Committee to sit more than once a day, and 
perhaps not even every day. 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re-
publics) proposed that the discussion should con-
tinue for at least six meetings, as suggested by 
the representative of the United States of 
America. 

Pointing out that the general discussion would 
consist of fairly long consecutive speeches, Mr. 
LEBEAU (Belgium) asked if it would not be pos-
sible to use the system of simultaneous interpre-
tation. 

Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom) considered 
that if a minimum limit were to be fixed for 
discussions, a maximum limit should also be 
fixed. 

Mr. ARGYROPOULOS (Greece) and Mr. 
CHANG (China) emphasized the disadvantages 
'of simultaneous interpretation. 

In reply to the remark made by the represen-
tative of the United Kingdom, the CHAIRMAN 
said that he had suggested that the discussion 
should continue for three days, that is, for three 
meetings, and asked members of the Committee 
to be so good as to keep their remarks to the 
point. The Committee itself could decide on the 
advisability of continuing the general debate. 

The meeting rose at 7.10 p.m. 

. SIXTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Wednesday, 
6 November 1946, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman: Sir Carl BERENDSEN 
(New Zealand) . 

[A/C.3/43) 

24. Continuation of the discussion of the 
report of the Economic and Social 
Council on the question of refugees 
and consideration of the draft con-
stitution for the International Refugee 
Organization 

Mr. VYSHINSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) declared that the problem of refugees 
an~. displaced persons was an urgent one re-
qtunng an immediate and radical decision, and 
that it could have been settled quickly and suc-
cessfully had not an unhealthy atmosphere of 
dangerous political scheming been created 
around it. According to incomplete information 
over 1,200,000 refugees and displaced persons, 
mainly from the territories of the Union of 
So~et Socialist Republics, Poland, and Yugo-
slavia were still to be found in the western zones 

fois a l'examen du probleme des refugies, et a 
celui des autres points de l'ordre du jour, ce qui 
permettrait d'avancer de front le travail de la 
Commission. 

Le Secretariat precise, explique le PRESIDENT, 
qu'il sera impossible a la Commission de sieger 
plus d'une fois par jour, et meme peut-etre tous 
les jours. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) propose que le debat, ainsi que 

. suggere le representant des Etats-Unis d'Ame-
rique, dure au moins six seances. 

Faisant remarqu~r que la discussion generale 
sera constituee de declarations successives assez 
longues, M. LEBEAU (Belgique) demande s'il 
n'est pas possible d'user de la methode de !'in-
terpretation simultanee. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni) estime que :si 
l'on doit fixer une limite Ininimum aux debats, 
il convient egalement de leur fixer une limite 
maximum. 

M. ARGYROPouws (Grece) et M. CHANG 
(Chine) font ressortir les inconvenients de !'in-
terpretation simultanee. 

Repondant a la remarque faite par le repre-
sentant du Royaume-Uni, le PRESIDENT fait 
observer qu'il a propose que le debat dure trois 
jours, soit trois seances, et demande que les 
membres de la Commission veuillent bien, dans 
leurs declarations, s'en tenir a l'essentiel. La 
Commission pourra decider elle-meme de l'op-
portunite de poursuivre ou non la discussion 
general e. 

La seance est levee a 19 h. 10 . 

SEIZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le mercredi 
6 novembre 1946, a 15 heures. 

President: Sir Carl BERENDSEN 
( N ouvelle-Zelande). 

[A/C.3/43] 

24. Suite de Ia discussion du rapport du 
Conseil economique et social sur Ia 
question des refugies, et examen du 
projet de constitution de !'Organisation 
internationale pour les refugies 

84 

M. VYCHINSKY (Union des Republiques so-
cialistes sovietiques) declare que le probleme 
des refugies et personnes deplacees presente un 
caractere d'urgence reclamant une solution radi-
cale immediate. Le representant de l'URSS 
estime que ce probleme aurait pu etre resolu 
rapidement d'une maniere satisfaisante, s'il ne 
s'etait cree ace sujet une atmosphere malsaine de 
dangereuses manreuvres politiques. Selon des 
donnees encore incompletes, plus de 1.200.000 
refugies et personnes deplacees, originaires pour 
Ia plupart de l'URSS, de la Pologne et de Ia 



of Germany and Austria and in certain 'States of 
western Europe. 

The overwhelming majority of these persons 
were anxious to return to their native land but 
they were prevented from realizing their wish 
by political pressure on the part of fascist ele-
ments in the camps which, by means of propa-
ganda and terrorism sought to set the refugees 
and displaced persons against their countries of 
nationality and to dissuade and prevent them 
from returning to their homes. Those fascist 
elements sought to use the genuine refugees and 
displaced person& as pawns in their aggressive 
imperialistic designs. These anti-Soviet activi-
ties were being carried out with the cognizance 
of, and evidently with the passive, tacit approval 
of, the Allied authorities in the camps concerned. 

The Soviet delegation considered that the 
draft constitution required some serious amend-
ments. The constitution stated that the main 
task of the International Refugee Organization 
was to encourage the early return of refugees 
and displaced persons to their countries of origin, 
and to further this end in every way possible 
(draft constitution for the International Refugee 
Organization, article 2, paragraph 1 (a) docu-
ment A/ 127) \ Yet the draft constitution also 
contained ·a loophole enabling the above article 
to be evaded, by the inclusion of the provision 
that one of the tasks of the International Refugee 
Organization was also to facilitate the "re-
establishment" of those persons in countries of 
temporary residence, and emigration to other 
countries . (article 2, paragraph 1 (b) document 
A/127). 

The delegation of the Union of Soviet Social-
ist Republics was unable to agree to the latter 
proposition and maintained ~hat it should not 
be included in the draft constitution of the IRO. 
The draft constitution defined in an inadequate 
manner those groups of persons who could 
rightly be included in the category of genuine 
refugees and displaced persons and who would 
therefore have the right to receive assistance 
from the International Organization. No sup-
port should be given by the International 
Refugee Organization to quislings, traitors, and 
war criminals, as laid down in the draft consti-
tution. In addition, however, the delegation of 
the USSR considered that the International 
Refugee Organization should not give aid to the 
sllnilar category of persons who refused to re-
turn to their native country, in view of the fact 
that the States to which these persons refused to 
return, after having freely expressed their views, 
were members of the International Organization. 

Although the . draft constitution for the Inter-
national Refugee Organization listed, in annex I, 
part II, the categories of persons which would 
not be the concern of the Organization, here 
too there was an unacceptable reservation in 
respect of those persons whose voluntary assist-
ance to the enemy was "purely humanitarian 

1 See Annex 9. 

85 
r 

Yougoslavie, se trouvent encore dans les regions 
occidentales de I' Allemagne et de 1' Autriche et 
dans certains Etats de !'Europe occidentale. 

Une ecrasante majorite d'entre eux desire 
vivement revenir dans leur mere-patrie. Or dans 
les camps, la pression politique exercee par des 
elements fascistes les empeche de donner suite a 
ce desir. Par des moyens de propagande et de 
terrorisme, ces elements fascistes essaient decreer 
dans leurs rangs un mouvement antipatriotique, 
et de les dissuader, ou meme de les empecher, 
de rentrer chez eux. Ces elements fascistes cher-
chent a utiliser de veritables refugies et person-
nes deplacees comme instrument devant servir a 
leurs desseins imperialistes d'agression. Ces ma-
nreuvres antisovietiques s'exercent evidemment 
dans ces camps au su des autorites alliees; en 
fait, avec leur approbation passive ou tacite. 

La delegation sovietique estime que le projet 
de constitution exige de serieux amendements. La 
constitution prevoit que }'Organisation inter-
nationale pour les refugies devra avoir pour 
tache principale d' encourager le retour rapide des 
refugies et personnes deplacees dans leur pays 
d'origine, par tous les moyens possibles (projet 
de constitution de !'Organisation internationale 
pour les refugies, article II, paragraphe .1, a) 
document A/127) 1

• Pourtant, le projet de cons-
titution permet de · tourner les dispositions sus-
mentionnees: il declare, en effet, que l'une des 
taches de cette Organisation est de faciliter 
"!'installation" des refugies et personnes de-
placees dans les pays ou ils se trouvent en resi-
dence temporaire, ou bien leur emigration dans 
d'autres pays (article II, paragraphe 1, b) docu-
ment A/127). · : 

La delegation de I'URSS n'est pas en mesure 
de souscrire a cette derniere disposition; elle 
soutient qu'il ne saurait en etre fait etat dans le 
projet de constitution de l'OIR. Ce projet de 
constitution ne definit pas d'une maniere satis-
faisante les groupes de personnes qu'il serait le-
gitime d'inclure dans la categorie des veritables 
refugies et personnes deplacees, ayant droit, par 
consequent, a !'assistance de !'Organisation inter-
nationale. Les quislings, les traitres et les cri-
minels de guerre ne doivent pas avoir droit au 
soutien de !'Organisation ainsi que le prevoit 
d'ailleurs le projet de constitution. Toutefois, la 
delegation de l'URSS estime que, par surcroit, 
!'Organisation internationale pour les refugies 
ne doit pas preter son appui a une categorie de 
personnes qui ont refuse de rentrer dans leur pays 
natal; en effet, les Etats dans lesquels ces person-
nes ont refuse de rentrer - apres avoir libre-
ment exprime leur choix - sont membres de. 
!'Organisation internationale. 

Quoique le projet de constitution de !'Organi-
sation internationale pour les refugies enumere 
dans I' Annexe I, Deuxieme partie, les categories 
de personnes .dont !'Organisation n'aura pas a 
s'occuper, une exception inacceptable est egale-
ment faite ici pour les personnes qui ont prete 
volontairement a I' ennemi une aide de caractere 

1 Voir l'annexe 9. 



and non-military" (draft constitution, docu-
ment A/ 127, annex I, part II, paragraph 2 (b). 
The idea that one could assist the enemy for 
"humanitarian" reasons was absurd. The delega-
tion of the USSR proposed that the draft con-
stitution should be amended to include a para-
graph stating that the above category of persons 
would not enjoy the assistance of the Interna-
tional Refugee Organization. 

The delegation of the USSR also considered 
that the International Refugee Organization 
should not give aid to those persons who were 
members of military units or para-military 
formations not yet disbanded, which had been 
on the side of Hitlerite Germany and its allies, 
and which were en joying at the present time the 
protection of the Allied military authorities. 

Mr. Vyshinsky mentioned in particular the 
Ragezhin Officers' Corps, which was at the 
present under British military command. That 
Corps contained all sorts of dissident elements, 
maintained its original military organization and 
discipline, and was the centre around which 
various other organizations and committees were 
grouping themselves in a bloc whose aim was, 
"the liquidation of the USSR as a powerful 
State". 

The request of the representative of the USSR 
on the Allied Council for Austria that such 
activities hostile to the Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics should be discontinued were rejected 
by the Allied authorities, who, in fact condoned 
such activities. 

It was small wonder, therefore, that out of 
39,600 refugees and displaced persons of USSR 
nationality in Austria, only thirty-nine were 
repatriated in September 1946. 

Provocative activities were also being carried 
out among Yugoslav and Polish refugees by 
groups of Chetniks and Ustashi, by officers of 
the former Royal Yugoslav Army, and by Gen-
eral Anders' Polish emigrant army. The dele-
gation of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
considered it necessary that such military and· 
para-military formations should be immediately 
disbanded, and that those who wished to return 
to their homeland should be accorded every 
assistance. 

The representative of the Union of Soviet So-
cialist Republics gave a detailed account of the 
fascist groups who were to be found among re-
fugees and displaced persons in camps, and the 
terroristic activities of those groups. Those bands 
included among their leaders traitors and quis-
lings who had served in the German Gestapo, 
who had organized pogroms against the Jews, or 
who had headed punitive e-xpeditions against 
Ukrainian and Byelorussian guerrillas. The 
blood of thousands of people was. on their hands. 
They used threats, intimidation, physical viol-
ence and propaganda, in order to bring brutal 
and systematic pressure to bear upon the refu-
gees, so as to prevent them from realizing their 
wish to return to their homes and fami.lies. These 
bands constituted military and para-military 

"purement humanitaire et non militaire" (projet 
de constitution, document A/ 127, Annexe I, 
Deuxieme partie, paragraphe 2, b). II est ab-
surde de parler d'une aide apportee a 1' ennemi 
pour des "raisons humanitaires". La deU~gation 
de l'URSS propose d'amender le projet de cons-
titution pour y inclure un paragraphe qui de-
clare que la categoric de personnes dont il s'agit 
n'aura pas droit a !'aide de !'Organisation inter-
nationale pour Ies refugies. 

La delegation de I'URSS estime egalement 
que !'Organisation internationale pour les re-
fugies ne doit pas preter assistance aux personnes 
qui ont ete membres de formatiOn militaires ou 
paramilitaires non encore dissoutes, et qui, ayant 
combattu au cote de I' Allemagne ou de ses allies, 
se trouvent maintenant sous Ia protection des au-
torites militaires alliees. 

M. Vychinsky mentionne explicitement le 
corps d'officiers de Ragojine qui se trouve en ce 
moment sous Ie commandement militaire bri-
tannique. Toutes sortes d'e!Cments dissidents 
font partie de ce corps qui conserve' son orga-
nisation militaire et sa discipline primitives, 
et forme un noyau autour duquel viennent se 
grouper maintenant divers organisations et 
comites qui ont pour but commun de "Iiquider 
I'URSS en tant que grande Puissance". 

Les demandes faites par Ie representant de 
l'URSS au Conseil interallie en Autriche, en 
vue de mettre fin aces activites hostiles a !'Union 
des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, ont ete 
rejetees par les autorites alliees qui ferment Ies 
yeux, en fait, sur ces agissements. 

II n'y a pas lieu de s'etonner, par ~onsequent, 
que sur Ies 39.600 refugies et personnes de-
placees, ressortissants de l'URSS, qui se trouvent 
en Autriche, trente-neuf seulement aient ete 
rapatries avant le mois de septembre 1946. 

Des groupes de Tchetniks et d'Oustachis, des 
officiers de l'ancienne armee royale yougoslave 
et les soldats de l'armee polonaise emigree du 
general Anders se Iivrent a des actes de provoca-
tion contre les refugies yougoslaves et polonais. 
La deiegation de l'URSS estime qu'il est neces-
saire de dis.soudre immediatement les formations 
militaires et paramilitaires de ce genre et d'ac-
corder toute l'aide possible aux refugies desireux 
de rentrer au pays natal. 

Le representant de l'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques procede a une enumeration 
detaillee des groupements fascistes operant dans 
Ies camps de refugies et de personnes deplacees, 
et denonce les agissements terroristes auxquels 
se Evrent ces groupements. Le representant de 
l'URSS declare que l'on peut trouver parmi les 
chefs de ces bandes des traitres et des quislings 
qui ont servi dans la Gestapo allemande, qui sont 
responsables de !'organisation de pogromes con-
tre Ies Juifs, ou encore qui ont mene des opera· 
tions de represailles contre Ies partisans ukrai-
niens et bielorusses. Leurs mains sont encore 
rouges du sang de milliers d'hommes. lis ont re-
cours aux menaces, a !'intimidation, a la violence 
physique et a Ia propagande, soumettant les 
refugies a une pression brutale, systematique, 

86 



formations whose avowed purpose was the de-
struction of the Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics. By pressure and intimidation they at-
tempted to force citizens of the USSR to join in 
their criminal plans, and subjected them to 
severe repression for the mere expression of their 
desire to return to their homeland. 

The delegation of the USSR insisted that the 
camps for refugees and displaced persons should 
be closed to any propaganda discouraging repa-
triation, or directed against the interests of the 
United Nations, or its individual members. The 
argument put forward against the position of 
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics was that 
restriction of propaganda discouraging repatria-
tion would be a violation of the freedom of 
propaganda, freedom of speech and of the press. 
But the propaganda carried on by fascists and 
traitors to prevent persons from returning to 
their homes and families was a false and fraud-
ulent misrepresentation of facts perpetrated as 
a screen for those who thought thereby to further 
their own sinister political aims by coercion, 
threats, and violence. 

The practical result of such freedom of propa-
ganda was that those who were opposed to 
repatriation had every opportunity for unbridled 
action, while those who wished to return to 
their homes were kept in ignorance of the true 
facts, since the representatives of the Govern-
ments concerned were not given access to the 
camps. That was a type of "freedom of propa-
ganda" which constituted a threat to the peace 
and security of nations, and which therefore had 
to be stopped. 

The delegation of the Union of Soviet So-
cialist Republics moved that the following pro-
posal should be adopted as a basis for settling 
the question of the setting up of the Interna-
tional Refugee Organization, and for the con-
sideration of that Organization's Constitution: 

1. The zones of Germany and Austria oc-
cupied by Allied troops still contained at pres-
ent over 1,200,000 refugees and displaced 
persons mainly from. t?e territor:ies of the 
Union of Sovtet Socxahst Republics, Poland 
and Yugoslavia. Whereas a considerable 
number of those persons found themselves at 
one time beyond the limits of their native 
countries as a result of military events and 
the action of fascist authorities, especially dur-
ing the retreat of ~nemy armi~, _and are ?ow 
desirous of returmng home, 1t IS recogmzed 
as one of the principal tasks of the proposed 
International Refugee Organization to pro-
mote the early return of these refugees and 
displaced persons to their nat~v; countr~e~, to 
their families, and to normal hvtng conditions, 
considering as incorrect the plans for the re-
settlement of the above mentioned persons 

afin de les empecher de n~aliser leur desir de 
rejoindre leur foyer et leur famille. Ces bandes 
constituent des formations militaires et paramili-
taires dont le but avere est de detruire l'Union 
des Republiques socialistes sovietiques. Elles 
ont essaye de forcer des citoyens a prendre part 
a leur criminel dessein par des moyens de pres-· 
sian et d'intimidation, les soumettant a de seve-
res brimades a la seule mention de leur desir de 
retourner au pays natal. 

La delegation de l'URSS reclame avec force 
que les camps de refugies et personnes deplacees 
soient fermes a toutes les propagandes s'exer~ant 
contre le rapatriement de ces derniers ou contre 
les interets de !'Organisation des Nations Unies 
dans son ensemble ou de ses Membres pris indi-
viduellement. L'argumentation opposee a la . 

. prise de position de l'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques, consiste a soutenir que 
l'on porterait atteinte a la liberte de propa-
gande, a Ia liberte de la parole et de la presse, 
si l'on mettait un frein a la campagne qui a 

· pour but de chapitrer les refugies ou personnes 
, deplacees, desireux de rentrer chez eux. Toute-
fois, cette propagande, entreprise par les fascistes 
et les traitres, n'est rien autre qu'une duperie, 
qu'un chantage de la part de gens qui !'utili-
sent comme un voile pour laisser libre cours 
aux funestes ambitions politiques qu'ils cher-
chent a assouvir par la contrainte, les menaces 
et la violence. 

Le-resultat pratique d'une telle liberte de pro-
pagande est de laisser le champ libre a ceux qui 
s'opposent au rapatriement, tout en laissant dans 
!'ignorance de la verite ceux qui sont desireux 
de rentrer puisque l'on refuse l'acd:s des camps 
en question aux representants des Gouverne-
ments interesses. 11 s'agit la d'un exemple de la 
"liberte de propagande" qui constitue une 
menace pour la paix et la securite des nations 
et il y a lieu d'y mettre fin. 

La delegation de l'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques propose par consequent 
d'adopter Ia motion suivante comme base de dis-
cussion, pour faciliter la creation de !'Organisa-
tion internationale pour les refugies, et permettre 
1' exam en de sa constitution: 

1. Plus de 1.200.000 refugies et personnes 
deplacees se trouvent encore en ce moment 
dans les zones d'Allemagne et d'Autriche oc-
cupees par les troupes alliees. Elles sont, pour 

· Ia plupart, originaires de l'Union des Repu-
bliques socialistes sovietiques, de Ia Pologne et 
de Ia Yougoslavie. Un nombre appreciable de 
ces personnes se trouvaient, a un moment 
donne, en dehors des frontieres de leurs pays 
respectifs, a Ia suite d'evenements. militaires . 
et d'actions entreprises par les autorites fas-
cistes; en particulier a pres la retraite des 
armees ennemies. Elles sont maintenant de-
sireuses de rentrer chez elles. Il est reconnu 
que l'une des taches principales de !'Organisa-
tion internationale pour les refugies que l'on 
s~ propose de creer, est de favoriser le retour 
rapide de ces refugies et personnes deplacees 
dans leur pays natal, dans leur famille, et a 

87 



from Europe to other countries distant, from 
their native lands, as, for instance, to Canada, 
Australia, the Union of South Africa, etc., a 
measure which would doom them to a 
wandering existence and a dependent position 
under alien living conditions. 

2. The International Organization for 
'Refugees and Displaced Persons shall not con-
cern itself with persons who, for hostile 
motives, do not · wish to avail themselves of 
the assistance of the Government of their 
country of nationality, and refuse to return 
to that country, having no desire to take part, 

· together with their people, in the reconstruc-
tion of their country which has passed 
through a difficult period of war and enemy 
invasion. 

3. The following categories of persons shall 
not enjoy the assistance of the International 
Refugee Organization: 

(a) War criminals, quislings, and trai-
tors, as well as persons who voluntarily 

· assisted the enemy forces: 
(b) Members of military formations 

and para-military organizations which have 
not been disbanded, and which operated 
on the side of Hitlerite Germany and its 

. allies; for example, the Ragezhin Officers' 
Corps formed by the Germans in 1941 out 
of Russian White Guards, military forma-
tions of Chetniks and Ustashi made up of 
forme_r officers of the Royal Yugoslav Army 
and others. 

All members of the above mentioned mili-
tary and para-military formations, as well as 
General Anders' Polish emigrant army, which 
represent cadres of mercenry troops readily 
available to foreign States for the execution of 
aggressive plans, are to be disbanded im-
mediately, while those who express the desire 
to return to their native country shall be 
given assistance by the International Refugee 
Organization. 

4. For the purpose of preventing the spread 
of propaganda in camps against repatriation, 
as well as for the purpose of removing from 
the camp administration those persons who 
have in the past compromised themselves by 
collaboration with fascist authorities, the ad-
ministration of the camps shall be designated 
under the control of the United Nations in 
agreement with the Governments of the coun-
tries whose nationals represent the majority 
of persons in a particular camp. 

Mr. Vyshinsky observed in conclusion that 
the adoption of these proposals would enable 
the International Refugee Organization to deal 
effectively with the problem of repatriation of 
refugees and displaced persons, and that the 
matter would thereby be resolved as speedily 
as possible. 

des conditions de vie normales, et l'on estime 
mal inspires les plans envisages pour !'installa-
tion de ces personnes originaires de !'Europe 
dans des pays eloignes de leur sol natal, 
comme, par exemple, le Canada, 1' Australie, 
!'Union Sud-Africaine, etc., mesure qui les 
condamnerait a une existence errante et a une 
position de dependance dans des conditions 
de vie qui leur sont etrangeres. 

2. L'Organisation internationale pour les re-
fugies et personnes deplacees n'etendra passes 
activites aux personnes qui ne desirent pas re-
courir a l'aide que 1e Gouvernement du pays 
dont elles sont ressortissantes met a leur disposi-
tion, et qui, par hostilite a son egard, refusent 
de rentrer dans ce pays, parce qu'elles n'ont 
aucun desir de prendre part avec le reste de 
leurs compatriotes a la reconstruction d'une 
patrie qui a traverse les epreuves de la guerre 
et de l'invasion. 

3. Les categories de personnes suivantes 
n'auront pas droit a !'aide de !'Organisation 
internationale pour les refugies: 

a) les criminels de guerre, les quislings, 
les tral:tres et les personnes qui sont venues 
volontairement a l'aide des forces ennemies; 

b) les membres d'organisations militaires 
ou de formations paramilitaires non encore 
dissoutes, qui ont pris part aux operations 
militaires aux cotes de 1' Allemagne hi tie-
rienne, ou de ses allies, telles que le corps 
d'officiers de Ragojine forme en 1941 par 
les Allemands, et recrute parmi les Russes 
blancs, les formations militaires des Tchet-
niks et des Oustachis constituees d'anciens 
officiers de l'armee royale yougoslave et 
autres. 
11 faut proceder a la dissolution immediate 

des formations militaires et paramilitaires sus-
mentionnees ainsi qu'a celle de l'armee polo-
naise emigree commandee par le general 
Anders qui ne represente que des cadres de 
troupes mercenaires susceptibles de se mettre 
a la disposition d'Etats etrangers pour la n!ali-
sation de projets d'agression. Parmi les mili-
taires en question, ceux qui desireraient ren-
trer dans leur pays pourront recevoir l'aide de 
!'Organisation internationale. 

4. Afin d'empecher !'extension dans les 
camps de la propagande qui s'y exerce contre 
le rapatriement, et afin d'eliminer de !'adminis-
tration de ces camps les personnes qui se sont 
compromises dans le passe en collaborant avec 
Ies autorites fascistes, Ie personnel administra-
tif des camps sera designe sous le controle 
des Nations Unies, en accord avec le Gou-
vernement du pays dont les ressortissants sont 
en majorite dans un camp determine. 

M. Vychinsky fait observer, en concluant, que 
!'adoption de ces propositions permettrait a l'Or· 
ganisation intemationale pour les refugies d'ap-
porter aussi rapidement que possible une solution 
effective au probleme du rapatriement des refu-
gies et des personnes deplacees. 

88 



Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom) wished to 
point out that the statement of the representative . 
of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics had 
taken three hours twenty minutes of the total 
of nine hours which it had previously been 
agreed to devote to a general discussion, and 
that part of this statement was not relevant to a 
discussion on the constitution of the IRO. 

The CHAIRMAN replied that, although the 
Committee had originally agreed upon a total 
of nine hours, later arrangements had made it 
possible to add eight hours, with the additional 
benefit of simultaneous interpretation. 

Mr. VYSHINSKX (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said he had only taken the time 
necessary to present his case, which was the 
right of every representative. He maintained 
that the whole of his statement was relevant to 
the problem of repatriation and included posi-
tive proposals in regard to the way in which 
repatriation should be conducted. 

The meeting rose at 6.35 p.m. 

SEVENTEENTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Friday, 

8 November 1946, at 2 p.m. 
Chairman: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand). 

[A/C.3/46] 

25. Continuation of the discussion of the 
report of the Economic and Social 
Council on the question of refugees 
and consideration of the draft con-
stitution for the International Refugee 
Organization 

Mr. WINIEWICZ (Poland) declared that the 
refugee problem had formed the subject of nu-
merous discussions in the past. Nevertheless, in 
spite of previous divergencies of opinion, agree-
ment on the final decisions were possible. Since 
the dissolution of UNRRA was now in sight, it 
was imperative that a new organization should 
take charge of the refugees. That was why it 
had been decided to create the International 
Refugee Organization. Preparations to , that effect 
having been already undertaken, it would be 
dangerous to modify essentially the course taken, 
since the problem was an urgent one. 

Poland was one of the nations most concerned 
in the rapid solution of the problem, and the 
representative of Poland wished therefore to sub-
mit the following considerations to the attention 
of the Committee: 

The problem was purely.~ human. and .hu-
manitarian one, and all political cons1deratwns 
had to be eliminated. The Constitution of t~e 
IRO had to reflect that fact. Furthermore, It 
was necessary to eliminate from among the bene-
ficiaries of the IRO those so-called refugees who 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni) fait remarquer 
que la declaration du representant de l'Union 
des Republiques socialistes sovietiques a pris trois 
heures vingt minutes des neu£ heures qu'il 
avait ete precedemment convenu de consacrer 
a !'ensemble de la discussion generale, et que 
cette declaration ne se rapporte qu'en partie ala 
constitution de l'OIR. . 

Le PRESIDENT repond que la Commission 
avait d'abord decide de consacrer neuf heures a 
!'ensemble du debat, mais qu'il peut etre possible 
grace a des arrangements ulterieurs de prolonger 
·de huit heures le debat, la Commission devant 
beneficier par surcroit pendant les seances qui 
suivront de !'interpretation simultanee. 

M. VvcHINSKY (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) declare n'avoir pris que 
le temps necessaire pour presenter sa these, ce 
qui est le droit de tout representant. II soutient 
que toute sa declaration a trait au probleme du 
rapatriement et contient des propositions con-
cretes visant son execution. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 35. 

DIX-SEPTIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le vendredi 

8 novembre 1946, a 14 heures. 
President: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-

Zelande). 
[A/C.3/46] 

25. Suite de Ia discussion du rapport du 
Conseil economique et social sur Ia 
question des refugies, et examen du 
projet de constitutio.n de !'Organisation 
internationale pour les refugies 

M. WINIEWICZ (Pologne) declare que le 
probleme des refugies a fait deja l'objet de nom-
breuses discussions. Pourtant, malgre les diver-
gences d'opinion initiales, une entente sur la de-
cision finale est possible. La dissolution de 
l'UNRRA etant prochaine, il est urgent qu'une 
organisation nouvelle prenne la charge des re-
fugies. C'est pour cette raison qu'il a ete decide 
de creer !'Organisation internationale pour les 
refugies. Des dispositions a cet effet ont deja ete 
prises et il serait dangereux, etant donne le carac-
tere d'urgence du probleme, de modifier 
radicalement la ligne de conduite suivie jus-
qu'alors. 

La Pologne est l'un des pays les plus interesses 
a une solution rapide du probleme. Aussi le repre-
sentant de la Pologne desire-t-il soumettre a !'at-
tention de la Cominission les considerations 
suivantes: 

11 s'agit la uniquement d'un probleme pure-
ment humain et humanitaire, dont toute 
consideration politique doit etre ecartee. 11 con-
vient que la constitution de l'OIR reflete ce 
principe. Par ailleurs, il est indispensable 
d'eliminer des rangs de ceux qui doivent bene-

89 


